
NCC-047362-20 Road Gritting Contract 2016 
 
 
Dear Requester, 
 
Further to your request for information under the freedom of information act, please see below in 
response to each question.  
We trust this now resolves your enquiry and where we have not been able to provide details we 

expect that this information is not held by Nottinghamshire county Council at this time. 

We suggest all requesters search under our publication scheme in advance of requesting information 

under the freedom of information act. 

Nottinghamshire County Council regularly publishes previous FOIR, s and answers on its website, 

under Disclosure logs. (see link) http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-

information/disclosure-log/ 

You can use the search facility using keywords. i.e. un regulated / care / home etc. 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to make a 

complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Team Manager, Complaints and 

Information Team, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 7QP or email 

complaints@nottscc.gov.uk .  

   

Kind Regards 

Complaints and Information Team 

Nottinghamshire County Council 

County Hall 

 
 
 
Dear FOI Team, 
 
I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in 
respect to the contract below. 
Supply OF Winter Maintenace Vehicles Gritters 2016 
 
The details we require are: 
 
• Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not 
successful at the PQQ & ITT stages 
Aebi Schmidt UK Ltd – unsuccessful 
David Orell Contracts – unsuccessful 
Econ engineering ltd – successful 
Johnstone Sweepers Ltd – unsuccessful 
MAN Truck and Bus  – unsuccessful 

 
 
• Actual contract values of each framework/contract (& any sub lots) 
Lot 1 - £100582.84 
Lot 2 - £81379.62 
Lot 3 - £35,924.16 
 

http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
http://site.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/thecouncil/democracy/freedom-of-information/disclosure-log/
mailto:complaints@nottscc.gov.uk


• Start date & duration of framework –  25/10/2016 - One off contract 
 
• Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the 
extension? N/A 
 
• Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended 
or renewed? N/A 
 
• Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract? No longer part of 
NCC - We have not send out any opportunities for the purchase of gritters since Via was formed 
 
 
 
Thank you for your help. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 


